From:  Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: 1/27/2010 10:42:15 AM

To: [Redacted |
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: REDACTED PG&E Comments on Draft Res E-4309 (Serv List R.08-08-009)

Thank you.

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wed 1/27/2010 10:38 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: REDACTED PG&E Comments on Draft Res E-4309 (Serv List R.08-08-009)

Confidentiality Protected Pursuant to D.06-06-066 and D.08-04-023

Matthew:
Per your request, please find the unredacted version attached.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Redacted

From: Tisdale, Matthew <mwt@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Wed Jan 27 10:25:19 2010

Subject: FW: REDACTED PG&E Comments on Draft Res E-4309 (Serv List R.08-08-009)

Hi Meredith,

Could you please send me an unredacted version of these comments in a pdf format please?

Thank you!

Matthew

Subject: REDACTED PG&E Comments on Draft Res E-4309 (Serv List R.08-08-009)
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mailto:mwt@cpuc.ca.gov

On Tuesday, January 26, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Comments on Draft
Resolution E-4309 with the Commission

Pacific Gas and Electric Company Comments on Draft Resolution E-4309
<<1-26-10 Redacted PGEComments on DR E-4309.pdf>>
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